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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 01 February 2023 08:59

To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; Said LRV Team OPCV; D33 Said Defence Team

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Subject: SAID - Cancellation of hearings

Categories: Court Officer, Said Abdel Kani

Dear parties and participants, 

  

The Chamber regrets that it is compelled to inform you that it will not be possible to resume the trial of Mr Said on 

20 February 2023.  

  

At this moment the Chamber is not in a position to determine when it will be possible to resume the trial.  

  

In order to discuss the practical and procedural implications of this situation, the Chamber hereby convenes a status 

conference on Tuesday 7 February 2023 at 10:00 in courtroom 2.  

  

The status conference will be held in closed session without the accused.  

  

A representative of the Registry will be present and give a short briefing on the current situation.  

  

  

Kind regards, 

Trial Chamber VI 

 

 

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications   

Sent: 16 December 2022 17:11 

To: OTP CAR IIA Communications <  Said LRV Team OPCV 

; D33 Said Defence Team  

Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications  

Subject: RE: SAID - Cancellation of hearings 

 

Dear parties and participants, 

  

With reference to the messages from the Prosecution and the Common Legal Representative of Victims below, the 

Chamber is fully aware that the cancellation of hearings causes logistical and other complications. For this reason, 

the Chamber cancels hearings only when needed and informs the parties at the earliest opportunity so as to allow 

them to make any necessary arrangements.   

  

At this stage, the Chamber is not in a position to provide any additional information about the cancellation. Indeed, 

the Chamber is not in possession of information that could assist the Prosecution in planning its operations and/or 

allocating its resources. However, the Chamber can inform the Prosecution that, based on the information available 

to it, there is no indication that the trial will not be able to resume in 2023.  

  

Please note that the Chamber will sit on 16-19 January 2023 as originally scheduled and that it requests the 

Prosecution to only schedule witnesses who can appear via AVL.  Additional information would be communicated to 

all parties and participants when available.   

  

Kind regards, 

Trial Chamber VI 
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From:   

Sent: 16 December 2022 09:10 

To: OTP CAR IIA Communications >; D33 Said Defence Team 

<  Said LRV Team OPCV <  

Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications ; Associate Legal Officer-Court 

Officer ; VWS Legal  

 

Subject: SAID - Cancellation of hearings 

 

 

Dear parties and participants,  

 

The Chamber hereby informs the parties and participants that, on account of reasons outside the Chamber’s 

control, it is necessary to cancel all hearings  from 24 January 2023 until 20 February 2023. It is possible that more 

hearings may have to be cancelled after that, so the Prosecution is asked to only schedule witnesses who can appear 

via AVL until at least 3 March 2023. 

 

Until further notice, the Chamber will be able to sit on 16-19 January 2023 as originally scheduled. However, it 

would be prudent to only schedule witnesses how can appear via AVL for this period as well in case there is a need 

to cancel these hearings also.   

 

Kind regards, 

Trial Chamber VI 
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